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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 27, 1962

Carper Drilling Co., Inc.

Carper Bldg.
Artesia, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Some time ago we received a complaint from the State Engineer
Office that your Rambouillet Atlantic No. 1 located in Unit C
of Section 32, T-11-S, R-35-F was flowing salt water from the
well to the pit. A subsequent inspection of the well did re-
veal that there had been a flow of water from this well.

would you please check into this matter at your earliest con-
venience and inform this office as to what measures will be
taken to correct this water flow.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/me



